

Travis McClintic

Pooler, GA 31322

spooby912uoi5s_cqa@indeedemail.com

+1 912 657 7642

To maintain and improve a structured environment to insure an accurate and efficient work flow.

Continuously strive to better myself and perform my job to the best of my abilities.

I believe that the work that I do is a reflection of who I am. Doing my job to the best of my ability is always important, no matter how small the task may be.

Being respectful, positive and having the ability to adapt to change is the key to customer satisfaction.

I feel that my attention to detail and expertise in inventory control makes me suitable for any situation.

Work Experience

Retail Associate

Sam's Club - Pooler, GA

July 2022 to Present

Stock the freezer, cooler, dairy departments and assist all customers with any questions

Mechanic and Cycle Count Specialist

LMI Aerospace Inc. - Savannah, GA

July 2019 to March 2020

- Build and repair A/C skin panel kits for Gulfstream
- Build and repair crates for shipping
- Conduct daily cycle counts, assign specific counts to individuals according to their work areas, host follow-up meetings with counters and resolve all issues
- Have daily contact with customers to insure satisfaction
- Unload trucks when needed

Material Control Specialist II

Gulfstream Aerospace

January 2014 to November 2019

- Maintain good customer support and relationships with all customers.
- Conduct cycle counts for a large scale of parts and kits
- Find and resolve inventory issues
- Maintaining well organized documentation on file
- Stay in close contact with all customers to meet the needs of their team
- Order parts from other in-house warehouses and issue them to work orders
- Track, issue and manage delivery of all parts requested for AOG (Aircraft on ground)
- Send request for parts not in-house to designated Analysts
- Finding and matching correct documents with all parts

Cycle Count Coordinator/ Inventory Control

LMI Aerospace

March 2013 to January 2014

- Performing accurate daily cycle counts, both system generated and floor to book counts.
- Updating public excel spread sheets with my counts to show variances to management in all areas.
- Skilled in researching variances through several queries that I run through AS400. These queries include shipping and receiving, bin location transfers, plant transfers, and issuing to assemblies.
- Point out variances and work with different teams to make the proper adjustments.
- Maintaining well organized documentation on file.
- Speaking with internal and external auditors.
- Facilitating Corrective Action Board meetings or "CAB" meetings.
- Communicating with corporate accountants for input on special cases.
- Access to Exostar and the Boeing Portal.
- Receiving raw material and making sure we have all the proper certifications.
- Issuing raw material to work orders for the machine center.
- Sending parts from the machine center to outside processing
- Receiving parts back in with the proper processing certs.
- Assist in planning a smooth schedule for the machine department.
- Became the Tooling Focal, I am responsible for all tool transactions.
- Took on the responsibility safety checks and walkthroughs.
- Took on the responsibility of maintenance. I call up various companies and check to make sure they finished the job they were intended to do.

Education

Groves High school

Skills

- I believe that the work that I do is a reflection of who I am. Doing my job to the best of my ability is always important, no matter how small the task may be. Being respectful, positive and having the ability to adapt to change is the key to customer satisfaction. I feel that my attention to detail and expertise in inventory control makes me suitable for any situation.
- Automotive Repair
- Facilities Maintenance
- Landscape Maintenance
- Forklift
- Shipping & Receiving
- Microsoft Word
- Order Picking
- Computer Operation